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“QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR DTMC75-03--R00004”

1.  Could you please confirm the response date for the captioned solicitation by

email?  In the modification, it is mentioned "This is an Unrestricted

acquisition."  Does this mean the offeror for this solicitation is not

required to be in GSA schedule?  I will really appreciate your prompt

response in these issues.

Answer:  May 27, 2003 until 2:30pm EDT is the closing date, this is unrestricted not under a GSA schedule.  

2.  My firm is considering responding to the above subject solicitation. In the solicitation content it mentions programming in Borland Delphi V7. Is this the only permitted software development language for use throughout all the systems to be supported? 
 

Answer:  Borland Delphi V7 is the only permitted software development language for use throughout all the desktop systems to be supported. All current applications covered by this RFP are developed using Delphi.  Delphi is the agency's standard development language for programming custom applications.  Web development and other “non-desktop” development will be performed using state of the art technologies.

3.  What are the security features that you are looking at to be installed?

Answer:  Please see Section C - C.10.4 of RFP.  

4.  What are the different testing procedures that you would like to conduct?

Answer:  Please see Section C – C.4 Task 3 of RFP.

5.  What kind of development support would be provided by FMCSA?

Answer:  Business procedures and system requirements content.

6.  Would you prefer to upgrade the software on a periodic basis or depending upon the user requirements? If it is the former case, what is the time period that you would normally like the software to be upgraded?

Answer:  Please see Section C - C.2.1 of RFP.
7.  What is the estimated budget for this project?

Answer:  This will be given out at contract award.  

8.  What is the estimated size of the project?

Answer:  One Base Year and Four Option Years

9.  What is the software development cycle being used by FMCSA presently?

Answer:  This is not relevant to this requirement.

10.  What is the level of documentation required for the existing system?

Answer:  RFP calls for system documentation (“inherited” and newly developed)  Please refer to Section C – C.3.

11.  What level of quality certification is required by the bidding contractor.?

Answer:  No formal certification required for this requirement. 

12.  What are the components of the current enterprise architecture of the system?

Answer:  reference Infosys.fmcsa.dot.gov per RFP

13.  Is there any limit to the number of personnel who can be involved in the project?

Answer:  No

14.  Special Contract Requirements, H.1, Key Personnel (on page 21 of 46). 

I was wondering if this section only pertains to personnel substitutions 

later in the contract? Do we need to have each current employee sign and date their resumes? Or, is this only necessary for employee substitutions later on? 

Answer:  A personnel file copy of existing employee's resume is acceptable if the bidder believes it represents adequate skills sets to successfully complete the contract tasks.  Otherwise, updated resumes are recommended.
15.  Should the references be from Government Agencies only? Or Can we submit references from Private Corporations 

Answer:  You can submit references from Private Corporations.

16. Is there any specific format for the technical proposal? and if any specific information is required as part of the technical proposal.

Answer:  Please see section L - L.9 of RFP.

17.  Is there any specific format for the Price information?  and if you require any specific Pricing information as a part of the Price proposal.

Answer:  Please see section L- L.10 of RFP. 

18.  Can we submit various pricing options?

Answer:  Yes

19.  Please let us have a copy of the answers for Questions from potential Vendors.

Answer:  Posted in Fedbizops.

20.  Is there any possibility that this RFP may be turned into an 8(a) set aside.

Answer:  No, a market survey was conducted and no known 8(a) firms were found who could provide these services.


21.    The Statement of Work ( SOW ) says that all development will be done in the Microsoft XP and future operating systems, and use Borland Delphi for all Windows and Internet development.  However section C.2.1.9 WIRELESS QUERY CENTRAL FOR PDA USE, states that the FMCSA developed a display interface that allows Query Central to be operated from a wireless PDA device.  Upgrades and enhancements to this system shall be required.  It does not mention what operating systems (Palm Or Windows CE) will be used, and it does not mention the development languages that will be used for PDA development.  The same question applies to section C.2.1.10 as well.

Answer:  The current wireless PDA development strategy is the use of Windows CE.

22.     SOW states that HMPIP uses Java as the programming language.  Also one of the requirements is to use XML in developing the enhancements to Query Central.  Other than Java and XML are there any other development languages that the developers will need to have experience with?  What percentage of the work will be in Java, XML and other development languages?  We need this to ensure that the staff that we are proposing on the contract have all the required technical skills.


Answer:  80% of the development effort will be in Delphi.  The remaining efforts will use the development languages and techniques.

23.    May we propose a Oracle DBA as a part of the team as well?  It looks like there is a good amount of development work that would require changes to the database objects.  This would definitely necessitate the services of a DBA that would perform the administration of the development databases as well as perform the Data and Database analysis on all development efforts, and supporting the rollout in the production environment.

Answer:  Database administration support is handled through another contract.

24.   What is the preferred mode of expensing travel for individuals out of town?  Do you prefer that we bill the FMCSA on a actual cost basis using the Government allowed policies and rates for travel and per diem, or do you prefer to have this travel bundled into the hourly billing rate?

Answer:  Per PFP Section G – G.4  Travel and per diem authorized under this contract shall be reimbursed in accordance with the Government Travel Regulations currently in effect.  Current per diem rates are listed at http://www.policyworks.gov/org/main/mt/homepage/mtt/perdiem/travel.shtml.


25.  Will the contractor be required to purchase licenses for Borland Delphi Studio Enterprise or the Professional Version?  Will 8 licenses be adequate?

Answer:  Yes.  The number of licenses is dependent on the respondents developer needs to support the tasks.  However, the vendor is expected to follow all software licensing laws and regulations.  

26.  The RFP does not state where the resumes of the proposed team will need to be included.  If it is to be included as a part of the technical proposal, will the resume pages be exempt from the 25 page count?

Answer:  The resumes should be submitted as attachments and are exempt from the 25 page limit.

27.  Section L10 states - "This volume shall include all pricing information and certain general financial/organizational information, as described below:"  However, there is no information listed below that line.


Answer:  Below should read above.


28.  What volume will the Representation and Certifications go into?  Or will they be need to be their own volume?

Answer:  The Representation and Certifications can go into the Pricing Volume under a separate tab. 

